
From: Barry Crush
To: Jan Rousell
Subject: Re: Annual Play Area Inspection - Recreation Ground.
Date: 15 January 2026 12:47:36

Thanks for your reply Jan. Perhaps The Play Inspection Company were not
aware that there was a Junior football pitch close alongside the square?
Requested Agenda proposal  for cricket square fencing :- 'That the
Cricket Club are requested to replace the metal posts around the cricket
square or protect the exposed metal tops so that they do not form a
safety hazard.' Regards Barry.

On 15/01/2026 12:18, Jan Rousell wrote:
> Dear Barry
>
> Thanks for your email and for raising your concerns about the cricket square
> fencing.
>
> The fencing was inspected in full as part of the recent annual independent
> safety inspection carried out by The Play Inspection Company, a professional
> company appointed by the Parish Council.  Their assessment covered all posts
> and fencing sections, and the overall risk rating was recorded as Low.
>
> If you would like the Council to consider any further action, please could
> you provide a clear proposal for the agenda so that members can debate and
> resolve it formally.  Once I have a specific proposal, I can include it on
> the next suitable agenda.
>
> On another note, can you please delete the email address you are using for
> Cllr John Bulaitis and use his correct email
> (john.bulaitis@shepherdswellcoldred-pc.gov.uk).  Many thanks
>
> Kind regards
> Jan
>
>
> Jan Rousell
> 07907 431837
> Parish Clerk
> Shepherdswell with Coldred Parish Council
>
> -----Original Message-----
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